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AGENDA ITEM 22

Consider request from EMS for reimbursement of expenses for 2 employees who submitted bills over the 60
day limit.

EMS Director John Sneed addressed the court concerning this agenda item.

Moved: Commissioner Hays

Seconded: Judge Doerfler

Motion: To approve the request from EMS for reimbursement of expenses from the 2001/2002 County Budget
for 2 employees who submitted bills over the 60 day limit.

Vote: 3 - 1 with Commissioner Heiligenstein voting against the motion and with Commissioner Limmer absent
from the meeting,.

< Attachment >
John Sneed -
From: Thomas Bradford [bbradford@wilcoems.org]
Sent: Monday, October 15, 2001 9:55 PM
To: jsneed@wilcoems.org
Subject: Expenses & Procrastination
Hey John,

In reference to our conversation this afternoon about my expense report, I was serious
when I said that I'm a big boy and will own up to my procrastination. I'm not sure that I
recall a 60-day limitation, but if that's the rule, I should have known it. I do NOT
blame you, and you should not feel bad about it {I'll do enough of that for both of us!).

- Brad.
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